

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 4:57 PM
To: ammore@sbgvtv.com
Subject: Flint

Importance: High

Drew...

Your inquiry to Governor Snyder's office was forwarded to me for response. Please see below, which you may attribute to me.

"Jerry Ambrose and his management team are working diligently to ensure Flint residents have access to clean, safe water. To that end, a consultant is being brought in to advise the city on appropriate next steps.

The city continues to work closely with staff from the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) to ensure water meets safety guidelines, that water operations are managed properly, and all regulations are met.

Treasury staff is also in regular contact with both the city and DEQ and will be providing support as appropriate."

*Terry Stanton, Administrator
Communications Division
MI Department of Treasury
(517) 335-2167
stantont@michigan.gov*

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 10:36 AM
To: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Flint Water Issue Report for Governor
Attachments: Flint Water Issue Report for Governor.01-21-15.doc

Importance: High

Eric:

Thanks for the good work on this report. I don't have any further suggestions at this time.

Randy,

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 9:26 AM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: Flint Water Issue Report for Governor
Importance: High

Ed/Randy:

Attached is the Flint Water Report.

Given the volume of information, I have kept the report focused upon the issues germane to the DEQ violation notice and the offer from DWSD.

I have tried to keep technical jargon to a minimum, but some inclusion was necessary in order for some items to be clear.

I also went back into our records to see what rate projections were assumed to be in order to cross-compare the City's analysis of the DWSD proposal. However, I kept references to all of this at a minimum.

If there are any questions, let me know.

Eric Cline | Department Manager

State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury | Office of Fiscal Responsibility
430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922

Lansing Office (517) 335-2078 | Cell Phone (517) 243-8350 | Traverse City Office (231) 922-5228

E-mail cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments Thank you.